STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

RECEIVED

APPEAL FROM YORK COUNTY
LEE S. ALFORD, RESIDENT JUDGE

MAR 30 2016

SC Court of Appeals

CASE NO. 2014-002630

THE STATE, RESPONDENT

v

prose, JEFFREY LYNN CHRONISTER, APPELLANT

FINAL BRIEF OF APPELLANT

JEFFREY LYNN CHRONISTER, #189827
KIRKLAND CORR. INST., B-II, #39
4344 BROAD RIVER ROAD
COLUMBIA, S.C., 29210

- i -

STATEMENT OF ISSUES ON APPEAL

(I) FRAUD ON THE COURT COMMITTED BY DEFENSE COUNSEL'S MISREPRESENTATION, AND SOLICITOR'S PROSECUTORIAL MISCONDUCT WHICH ALSO PRODUCED THE DIRECTED VERDICT, AND ALSO OBSTRUCTED JUSTICE.

(II) THE ARREST MALICIOUSLY MADE FOR THE LACK OF PROBABLE CAUSE WHICH WAS BROUGHT FORTH BY THE FRAUD ON THE COURT.

(III) APPEARING THAT THE GRAND JURY CAME BACK WITH AN NO BILLED INDICTMENT, AND ALSO OTHER FACIAL IRREGULARITIES OF INDICTMENT RAISING DEFECT(S) IN SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

APPELLANT IS PRESENTLY CONFINED AT KIRKLAND CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION OF SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS PURSUANT TO ORDER OF COMMITMENT FROM YORK COUNTY CLERK OF COURT. APPELLANT HAD AN TRIAL BY JURY ON SEPTEMBER 21-22, 1992, AND WAS REPRESENTED BY GERALD W. SMITH, ESQUIRE, OF THE YORK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDERS OFFICE. THE TRIAL RESULTED IN APPELLANT BEING FOUND GUILTY AS CHARGED FOR MURDER, AND UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME (92-GS-46-1224). THE SOLICITOR WAS LARRY F. GRANT, AND THE HONORABLE DON S. RUSHING IMPOSED A LIFE SENTENCE PLUS FIVE (5) YEARS CONSECUTIVE.

APPELLANT IS AN PRO SE LITIGANT, AND THIS MATTER NOW BEFORE THE COURT AROSE FROM AN MOTION FOR NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE TO THE YORK COUNTY COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. APPELLANT RECEIVING AN WRITTEN ORDER FROM THE HONORABLE LEE

S. ALFORD, RESIDENT JUDGE OF THE SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, AND APPELLANT FILING AN TIMELY NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL THE JUDGE'S DECISION. APPELLANT RECEIVING AN CONFORMATION LETTER FROM THE HONORABLE V. CLAIRE ALLEN, DEPUTY CLERK OF THIS COURT, DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2015 (SEE COPY OF LETTER AT PAGE 26) THAT CONFIRMS IT IS PROPER FOR THIS APPEAL TO PROCEED, AND PLEASE SEE APPELLANT'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL AT PAGE 24 THAT SHOWS THIS INITIAL BRIEF, AND DESIGNATION OF THE MATTER HAS BEEN PROPERLY SERVED WITHIN THE (30) THIRTY DAY TIME LIMITATION OF THE DATE OF THE LETTER. (COPY OF JUDGE'S ORDER AT PAGE 27)

APPELLANT NOW RESPECTFULLY COMES BEFORE THE COURT OPPOSING THE JUDGE'S DECISION IN THE ORDER OF THE MOTION WAS UNTIMELY MADE. BECAUSE OF IT WAS SUBMITTED UNDER "RULE 29(b) SCR CRIM P", "PURSUANT TO RULE 60(b) SCR CP", AND THE FOLLOWING ARGUMENTS THAT WERE PRESENTED IN THE MOTION SHOWS THE FACTS, AND ELEMENTS FOR CAUSE OF THIS APPEAL. ALSO THE ARGUMENTS HAVE NOT BEEN BAISED TO AN COURT ON ANY ACTION PRIOR TO THE MOTION, AND SUPPORTED IN THE MOTION BY THE TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD, EXHIBITS, AND CASE LAWS.

ARGUMENTS

(1) WAS THE DIRECTED VERDICT PRODUCED BY PROSECUTORIAL MISCONDUCT, AND MISREPRESENTATION BY DEFENSE COUNSEL?

STATEMENT: THE INITIAL DIRECT EXAMINING OF OTIS J. WHITSTINE SHOWS HE WAS WITH THE YORK COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT AND INVOLVED IN AN INVESTIGATION OF THE TRAGEDY ON THE DATE IT OCCURRED [R.p. 37, LINE 12-23]. HE WAS THE PRIMARY LAW OFFICER THROUGHTOUT THE CASE. BECAUSE OF SHOWN AS THE "AFFIANT", "PRO-

SECUTING OFFICER" OF ARREST WARRANT, AND SOLE WITNESS OF INDICTMENT FOR MURDER (SEE EXHIBITS A-B, p. 28-29). ALSO WAS THE ONLY LAW OFFICIAL WHO TESTIFIED INTERVIEWING AND OR HAVING TALKED WITH WITNESS TOMMY AUTEN ON THE MORNING OF TRAGEDY, THE SOLICITOR ADDRESSING WITNESS AS "THE EYEWITNESS IDENTIFICATION AND LINE-UP" [Rp. 23, LINE 19-20], AND THE ARREST WARRANT STATES, "PROBABLE CAUSE BASED ON WITNESS'S".

SUPPORTING FACTS: THE RECORD FAILS TO SHOW ANY INITIAL DIRECT EXAMINING OF OFFICER / DETECTIVE WHITSTINE OF HAVING INTERVIEWED OR TALKED WITH WITNESS AUTEN ON THAT MORNING [Rp. 37, LINE 12- p. 38], AND ONE OF THE MAIN SUBJECTS OF THIS ISSUE THAT RAISES FRAUD UPON THE COURT BY COUNSEL'S MISREPRESENTATION IS THE FOLLOWING SECOND DAY CROSS EXAMINING OF THE DETECTIVE. BECAUSE OF THE FACTS / EVIDENCE THATS FURTHER PRESENTED SHOWS THE ONLY INVOLVEMENT OF THE DETECTIVE IN THE INVESTIGATION WAS PRESENTING OF AN PHOTO LINE-UP TO WITNESS AUTEN AT WITNESS'S RESIDENCE ON THAI AFTERNOON OF THE TRAGEDY, WHICH ALSO SHOWS THE JUDGE'S DECISION IN ERROR. BECAUSE OF THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN RULE 60 (b) ALLOWS AN INDEPENDENT ACTION THATS NOT SUBJECT TO THE ONE YEAR LIMITATION FOR FRAUD ON THE COURT, OR UNDER THE AUTHORITY IN RULE 60 TO HEAR AN INDEPENDENT ACTION FOR EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES WARRANTING EQUITABLE RELIEF SEE MR. T. V. MS. T., 378 S.C. 127, 135, 662 S.E.2d 413, 417 (CT. APP. 2008) (STATING RULE 60 PERMITS THESE TWO POTENTIAL INDEPENDENT ATTACKS ON JUDGMENT). OUR SUPREME COURT HAS EXPLAINED THAT WHILE IN MOST CIRCUMSTANCES THERE IS A TIME LIMITATION ON A PARTY SEEKING TO REOPEN A FINAL JUDGMENT, THERE IS NO LIMITA-

TION WHEN A PARTY SEEKS TO SET ASIDE A JUDGMENT DUE TO FRAUD ON THE COURT. CHEWNING, 354 S.C. AT 80, 579 S.E.2d AT 609-10; ARATA V VILLAGE WEST OWNERS ASSN. INC., NOT REPORTED IN SE2d 2011, WL 11735004 (S.C. APP. 2011); EXAMINING;

INITIAL CROSS EXAMINING: (Q) "NOW WHEN YOU TALKED WITH HIM DID YOU TALK WITH HIM EARLIER IN THE MORNING THAT DAY?"; (A) "I DON'T RECALL, BUT ITS POSSIBLE THAT I DID" [Rp. 41, LINE 19-21]

THE SECOND DAY DIRECT EXAMINING: (Q) "AND WHERE DID YOU TALK TO HIM PLEASE?"; (A) "THE FIRST TIME I BELIEVE WAS AT DUKE POWER CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, AND THE SECOND TIME WAS AT HIS RESIDENCE" [Rp. 101, LINE 10-12]

SECOND DAY CROSS EXAMINING: (Q) "DETECTIVE, YOU SAY THAT YOU HAD TALKED WITH MR. AUTEN OUT AT THE CATAWBA STATION EARLY IN THE MORNING, CORRECT SIR?"; (A) "YES SIR, DOING INTERVIEWS"; (Q) "AND THAT THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT 8:00--7:30, 8:00 O'CLOCK, CORRECT, SIR?"; (A) "I ASSUME IT WAS EARLY IN THE MORNING." [Rp. 103, LINE 12-17]

THE EVIDENCE THAT REPUTES THE DETECTIVE'S FOREGOING TESTIMONY OF INTERVIEWING WITNESS, AND SUPPORTS THAT COUNSEL COMMITTED THE MISCONDUCT OF FRAUD ON THE COURT IN MISLEADING THE COURT IN THAT THE ALLEGED INTERVIEW HAD OCCURRED ARE: (1) AFTER THE DETECTIVE TESTIFIED TO BEING INVOLVED IN AN INVESTIGATION OF THE TRAGEDY HIS ANSWERS TO THE VERY NEXT FOLLOWING QUESTIONING SHOW THAT HE MET WITH WITNESS AT WITNESS'S RESIDENCE TO PRESENT THE LINE-UP INSTEAD OF HAVING INTERVIEWED OR TALKED WITH HIM ON THAT MORNING

[R.p. 37, LINE 24 - p. 38] MOST SIGNIFICANT IS WITNESS AUTE-
N'S TESTIMONY SUPPORTS THAT WHEN THE DETECTIVE ARRIVED
AT HIS RESIDENCE AND HAVING TO INTRODUCE, AND ALSO IDENTI-
FY HIMSELF WAS THE FIRST TIME THEY HAD EVER MET. FOR HE TE-
STIFIED CONCERNING DETECTIVE WHITSTINE'S INTRODUCTION THAT;

"HE TOLD ME WHO HE WAS, IDENTIFIED HIMSELF" [R.p. 97, LINE 16
(2) THE RECORD SHOWS THAT THE ONLY TIME WITNESS AUTEU MENTI-
ONED DETECTIVE WHITSTINE'S NAME WAS DURING HIS TESTIMONY
CONCERNING THE PRESENTATION OF THE LINE UP [R.p. 30, LINE 12 - p.
37, LINE 10 - AND - p. 97, LINE 4 - p. 100, LINE 11] AND ALSO THERE IS
NO EVIDENCE ON THE RECORD OF THE DETECTIVE INTERVIEWING, AND
OR HAVING TALKED WITH ANY OF THE OTHER WITNESSES OF THAT MO-
RNING; JOEL SMITH, NO EVIDENCE OF BEING INTERVIEWED OR HA-
VING TALKED WITH AN OFFICER [R.p. 47, - p. 59]; DANNY WILSON, IN-
TERVIEWED BY AN OFFICER JIM WILLIAMS, [R.p. 72, LINE 2-6]; AND
SIDNEY BALLANGER III, NO EVIDENCE OF BEING INTERVIEWED OR HA-
VING TALKED WITH AN OFFICER ON THAT MORNING. ALSO NO NAMES
OF THE AUTHORITIES THAT HE TESTIFIED GIVING PARTIAL TAG REG-
ISTRATION TO OR WHEN THIS WAS GIVEN [R.p. 81, LINE 19 - TO p. 91].

(3) THE ONLY COPY OF AN INCIDENT REPORT FROM THE YORK COUNTY
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT THATS BEEN ENTERED INTO APPELLANT'S
TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD SHOWS THAT WITNESS AUTEU WAS THE RE-
PORT'S "COMPLAINANT" [TR. P. 452] THOUGH DUE TO THE COPY BE-
ING ENTERED WITHOUT SHOWING OF THE REPORTING OFFICER(S)
NAME(S) (SEE EXHIBIT - C, AT 30) APPELLANT ASKED FAMILY MEMB-
ER TO OBTAIN COPIES OF ALL INCIDENT REPORTS, AND ALSO NOTES
OF THE TRAGEDY FROM THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT. THERE WAS

NO COPIES OF NOTES PROVIDED, AND THE ONLY COPY OF AN INCIDENT REPORT GIVEN WAS OF THE SAME REPORT THAT ITS COPY WAS ENTERED INTO THE TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD (SEE EXHIBIT-D, p.31) THIS COPY NOT ONLY SUPPORTS THAT THERE IS NO PHYSICAL EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT THE DETECTIVES' TESTIMONY OF HAVING INTERVIEWED WITNESS AUTEN ON THAT MORNING IT ALSO SHOWS THAT THERE IS NO LAWFUL PHYSICAL EVIDENCE THAT ANY OF THE WITNESSES HAD BEEN INTERVIEWED INCLUDING WITNESS AUTEN. BECAUSE OUTSIDE OF THE COPY SHOWING OF AN OFFICER "T.B. SMITH" BEING THE REPORTING OFFICER THE RECORD FAILS TO SHOW ANY EVIDENCE / TESTIMONY OF HIS BEING INVOLVED IN THE INVESTIGATION AT ANYTIME. THE ONLY TIME OFFICER SMITH'S NAME IS MENTIONED ON THE RECORD IS BEING CALLED ON THE FIRST DAY OF THE TRIAL [Rp. 119, LINE 2-], AND BESIDES OF OFFICER SMITH BEING ABSENT THROUGHOUT THE TRIAL THE REPORT IS FURTHER SHOWN IN THIS APPEAL TO HAVE BEEN FABRICATED FROM OUTSIDE SOURCES, AND FALSE STATEMENTS

APPELLANT RESPECTFULLY CONTENTS GIVEN THE FOREGOING EVIDENCE THAT REPUTES AND FAILS TO SUPPORT DETECTIVE WHITSTINE'S TESTIMONY OF HAVING INTERVIEWED THE WITNESS THAT COUNSEL'S CROSS EXAMINING ALSO SHOWED MISREPRESENTATION BY IMPROPER USING LEADING QUESTIONS TO INDUCING FALSE TESTIMONY ABUSING RULE 611 (C) SERC, AND ALSO SHOWING MISREPRESENTATION IN VIOLATING RULE 407 SCACR RULE OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT RULE 8.4 MISREPRESENTATION SUBSECTIONS (a), (b), (d), (e), AND (g)

THE FOLLOWING PRESENTMENT EXAMPLES OF OFFICER SMITH'S INCIDENT REPORT AS TO WITNESS AUTEN'S TESTIMONY, AND

WITNESS'S LACK OF TESTIMONY SHOWS THAT THE REPORT WAS FALSELY WRITTEN, AND ALSO FABRICATED FROM OTHER SOURCES / WITNESSES VIOLATING S.C. CODE ANN. 16-9-10(A), (2):

REPORT: "R/P STATED AS HE WAS EXITING THE VEHICLE HE DROVE TO WORK THAT HE HEARD APPROXIMATELY 5 RAPID GUNSHOTS."

WITNESS: "AS I PARKED MY VEHICLE I DID HEAR SOMETHING THAT WAS A LITTLE STRANGE, I HEARD WHAT I THOUGHT WAS A SMALL PACK OF FIRECRACKERS BEING DISCHARGED OVER IN THE ADMINISTRATIONS PARKING LOT"; (Q) "ALL RIGHT SIR WHERE WERE YOU WHEN YOU HEARD THAT?"; (A) "I WAS IN MY VEHICLE IN MY PICK-UP TRUCK." [Rp. 92 LINE 23 p. 93 LINE 3]

WITNESS AUTEN'S PRIOR TESTIMONY SHOWS THE NOISES THAT HE "THOUGHT WAS A SMALL PACK OF FIRECRACKERS" WERE "AT LEAST 5," AND THEY WERE IN A "VERY RAPID SUCCESSION" [Rp. 25 LINE 8-11], THOUGH WITNESS DANNY WILSON'S TESTIMONY SHOWING HE HEARD "AT LEAST 5 SHOTS" THAT "WERE IN FAIRLY RAPID SUCCESSION" [Rp. 69, LINE 2-6] AND ALSO SHOWING THAT THE REPORT'S PRESENTMENT OF "NC PARTIAL REGISTRATION DRL" WAS GIVEN TO LAW ENFORCEMENT BY WITNESS BALLANGER [Rp. 61, LINE 12-14: p. 70, LINE 1-15: p. 88, LINE 1-5, AND p. 90, LINE 7-9] WHEREAS WITNESS AUTEN'S TESTIMONY FAILING TO SHOW HAVING GOT ANY REGISTRATION.

AS TO THE REPORT'S PRESENTMENT OF "R/P SAW A W/M SUBJECT FITTING THE ABOVE DESCRIPTION --", THE RECORD FAILS TO SHOW ANY WITNESS TESTIMONY AS TO THE PRESENTMENTS OF THE SUBJECT'S "AGE 38/42", COLOR OF HIS HAIR BEING "BROWN" NOR TO THE COLOR OF HIS EYES BEING "BROWN". WHEREAS APPELLANT WAS 42 YEARS OLD, HAS BROWN HAIR, AND BROWN EYES. THE ONLY

IDENTITY PRESENTMENT THAT WAS CORROBORATED BY WITNESS AUTEN IS THE SUSPECT WAS "MALE", AND THE NARRATIVE PRESENTMENT OF A "WHITE DODGE VAN". WHICH APPELLANT RESPECTFULLY CONTENDS IS INSUFFICIENT AS EVIDENCE TO OVERCOME THE MAJOR DISCREPANCIES OF REPORT, AND USE AS EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT THE INTERVIEW HAD OCCURRED. ALSO GIVEN THE FOREGOING SHOWING OF IT BEING FABRICATED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

APPELLANT RESPECTFULLY CONTENDS THAT GIVEN THE REPORT BEING THE ONLY POSSIBLE PHYSICAL EVIDENCE THAT COULD HAVE SUPPORTED WITNESS AUTEN WAS INTERVIEWED MISREPRESENTATION BY COUNSEL AND OR PROSECUTORIAL MISCONDUCT BY THE SOLICITOR WAS RAISED IN THEIR NOT ENSURING OFFICER SMITH'S PRESENCE TO PRESENT AND TESTIFY AS TO WRITING OF THE REPORT.

APPELLANT'S CONTENTION IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING SHOWING OF COUNSEL'S CROSS EXAMINING OF WITNESS AUTEN THAT SHOWS COUNSEL AND THE SOLICITOR HAD KNOWLEDGE OF THE REPORT BEING FALSE PRIOR TO THE TRIAL, AND THIS WOULD HAVE BEEN SHOWN BY WITNESS AUTEN'S, AND ALSO THE OTHER WITNESSES TESTIMONIES. THIS IS SUPPORTED BY THE RECORD FAILING TO SHOW ANY INITIAL DIRECT EXAMINING OF WITNESS AS TO HAVING "TALKED WITH" OR HAVING GAVE "A DESCRIPTION" TO ANY OFFICER ON THAT MORNING WHICH SHOWS THAT COUNSEL HAD KNOWLEDGE OF WITNESS HAD TALKED WITH SOLICITOR PRIOR TO THE TRIAL. ALSO SUPPORTIVE IS THAT WITNESS HAD TESTIFIED UNDER PRIOR DIRECT EXAMINING THAT THE SUSPECT'S HEIGHT WAS "5'10" TO 6 FOOT", AND HIS WEIGHT WAS "PROBABLY 170, 180

POUNDS" [Rp. 28, LINE 24 - p. 29 LINE 4], AND COUNSEL IS SHOWN ATTEMPTING TO INDUCE WITNESS INTO TESTIFYING "APPROXIMATELY 5'9", 160, 170 POUNDS" WHICH NOTED ON THE REPORT THE SUBJECT'S "HEIGHT" IS "5'9", AND "WEIGHT" IS "160" POUNDS. THUS COUNSEL ATTEMPTING TO CORROBORATE THESE PRESENTMENTS IN THE INITIAL CROSS EXAMINING AS FOLLOWS:

(Q) "DID YOU GIVE A DESCRIPTION TO ANY OFFICER AT THE SCENE?" (A) "YES SIR, I DID"; (Q) "AND THAT DESCRIPTION WAS APPROXIMATELY 5'9", 160, 170 POUNDS?"; (A) "YES SIR, THAT SOUNDS ABOUT RIGHT I THINK"; (Q) "AND YOU TOLD THE SOLICITOR THAT YOU TALKED WITH THE ORIGINAL-- GAVE A DESCRIPTION-- ORIGINALLY GIVEN AT APPROXIMATELY 8:30 OR SO IN THE MORNING, VERY EARLY IN THE MORNING RIGHT AFTER THIS HAPPENED?"; (A) "YES SIR." [Rp. 35 LINE 20 - p. 36 LINE 4]

APPELLANT RESPECTFULLY CONTENDS THAT THE CROSS EXAMINING FURTHER SHOWS FRAUD ON THE COURT IN COUNSEL MISLEADING THE COURT TO FALSELY ESTABLISH AN INTERVIEW HAD OCCURRED, WHICH THIS IS SUPPORTED BY HIS NOT QUESTIONING OF THE OFFICER'S NAME, WAS THERE ANY REPORT TAKEN, AND WHEN THAT HE HAD TOLD THE SOLICITOR? ALSO BY COUNSEL'S ACTIVE IMPROPER USE OF LEADING QUESTIONS IN COMMITTING THE MISCONDUCT.

APPELLANT RAISES MISREPRESENTATION BY COUNSEL IN NOT ENSURING OFFICER SMITH'S PRESENCE TO TESTIFY, AND OR OBJECTING TO HIS ABSENCE. BECAUSE OF HIS GOING OVER AN "SUMMARY OF THE INTERVIEW" DURING INITIAL CROSS EXAMINING OF WITNESS WILSON [Rp. 71, LINE 25 - p. 73] WHEREAS THE RECORD FAILS TO SHOW ANY MENTIONING OF THE SUMMARY DURING THE PRIOR DIRECT EXAMIN-

ING OF THE WITNESS [Rp. 60, LINE 5 - p. 70, LINE 24] WHICH THE SUMMARY WOULD ALSO SHOW THERE'S NO LAWFUL PHYSICAL EVIDENCE OF WITNESSES BEING INTERVIEWED ON THAT MORNING. FOR WITNESS WILSON'S TESTIMONY SHOWS THAT THE OFFICER USED HIS OWN INTERPRETATION (TWICE) INSTEAD OF WHAT THE WITNESS ACTUALLY SAID, AND ALSO ERRED IN WRITING SUMMARY [Rp. 71, LINE 25 - p. 75 LINE 7]

PHOTO LINE-UP: APPELLANT RESPECTFULLY CONTENTS THAT THE FOLLOWING FACTS PERTAINING TO THE PHOTO LINE-UP SHOWS FURTHER FRAUD ON THE COURT BY COUNSEL'S MISREPRESENTATION, AND PROSECUTORIAL MISCONDUCT BY THE SOLICITOR.

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