ORIGINAL

**SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS**

RECEIVED

JAN 19 2016

SC Court of Appeals

**Appeal from York County
Lee S. Alford, Circuit Court Judge**

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

Respondent,

v.

JEFFREY LYNN CHRONISTER,

Appellant

Appellate Case No. 2014-002630

FINAL BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

**ALAN WILSON
Attorney General**

**JOHN W. McINTOSH
Chief Deputy Attorney General**

**DONALD J. ZELENKA
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
ID No. 5758
Post Office Box 11549
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
(803) 734-6305**

**KEVIN S. BRACKETT
Solicitor, Sixteenth Judicial Circuit**

**1675-1A York Highway
York, SC 29745
(803) 628-3020**

ATTORNEYS FOR RESPONDENT

**SOUTH CAROLINA

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

ARGUMENT

I. The Judge of the Court of General Sessions Properly Denied the Motion for New Trial As Untimely Under South Carolina 29 where the motion itself reveals no newly discovered evidence and it was made more than one year after the 1992 trial.

On November 21, 2014, the Honorable Lee S. Alford sent Mr. Chronister a letter stating :

This will acknowledge receipt of your motion and correspondence. This Court cannot grant relief on a motion **unless timely made**. You would need to file a Post-Conviction relief Action in order for the Court to consider your motion.

Letter, November 21, 2014–Judge Alford to Chronister. Supp R. 27. (emphasis added). This letter order rejection of the appellant’s November 12, 2014 “motion for after newly discovered evidence... Evidentiary hearing requested” was a proper determination under South Carolina Rule of Criminal Procedure Rule 29. The appellant was challenging his September 22, 1992 conviction and sentence on indictment number 92-GS-1224. In the motion before the court the appellant failed to assert or show the existence of any newly discovered evidence to support the motion. Rather, the appellant argued substantive claims which could have been raised at trial, on direct appeal, or in the state post-conviction relief proceedings that had preceded the November 12, 2014 motion. Similarly, in his arguments before this court, the appellant wholly fails to address any entitlement under Rule 29 for this belated assertion or how Judge Alford’s summary rejection of the motion as untimely was incorrect as a matter of law or fact. To the contrary, the Appellant, in his arguments of each issue ignores the condition precedent of the untimeliness finding and merely relies upon records that he has had in his possession since the 2005 second PCR action and refers to those items and the trial transcript. Judge Alford did not err in his summary action.

RULE 29 REQUIRES TIMELY FILING WHICH WAS NOT DONE.

South Carolina Rule of Criminal Procedure, Rule 29 sets forth the following time standards for filing since 2011:

- (a) Generally. **Except for motions for new trials based on after-discovered evidence, post-trial motions shall be made within ten (10) days after the imposition of the sentence.** In cases involving appeals from convictions in magistrate's or municipal court, post-trial motions shall be made within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice of entry of the order or judgment disposing of the appeal. The time for appeal for all parties shall be stayed by a timely post-trial motion and shall run from the receipt of written notice of entry of the order granting or denying such motion. The time within which to make the motion shall not be affected by the ending of a term of court or departure of the judge from the circuit, and the circuit judge shall retain jurisdiction of the action for the purpose of hearing and disposing of the motion if not heard and disposed of during the term. Except by consent of the parties, argument on the motion shall be heard in the circuit where the trial or hearing was held. The motion may, in the discretion of the court, be determined on briefs filed by the parties without oral argument.
- (b) New Trials Based on After-Discovered Evidence. **A motion for a new trial based on after-discovered evidence must be made within one (1) year after the date of actual discovery of the evidence by the defendant or after the date when the evidence could have been ascertained by the exercise of reasonable diligence.** A motion for a new trial based on after-discovered evidence may not be made while the case is on appeal unless the appellate court, upon motion, has suspended the appeal and granted leave to make the motion. Leave of the appellate court is not required if no appeal has been taken or if the appeal has been finally decided in the appellate court.²

Rule 29, South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure.

The November 14, 2014 motion is void of any timeliness presentation or suggestion as to how he has complied. To the contrary, throughout his motion and the argument in the appeal,

² Prior to 2011, Rule 29(b) allowed "A motion for a new trial based on after-discovered evidence must be made **within a reasonable period of time after the discovery of the evidence....**" Rule 29(b), SCRCrimP. "A motion for a new trial based on after-discovered evidence is addressed to the sound discretion of the trial judge." *State v. Irvin*, 270 S.C. 539, 545, 243 S.E.2d 195, 197 (1978). "The granting of a new trial because of after-discovered evidence is not favored," and this court will affirm the trial court's denial of such a motion unless the trial court abused its discretion. *Id.* at 545, 243 S.E.2d at 197-98.

he relies upon the appellate records before this court in their entirety to assert arguments that could have been raised either at trial or in the initial PCR action. This was evident to Judge Alford and must be evident in the appeal. Rather than address the basis for the rejection by Judge Alford, the Appellant proceeds forward as if he was granted a direct appeal de novo. This action cannot be sustained.

In his pleadings before this Court and the lower court, Appellant asserts that following:

In his grounds for a new trial, he essentially alleged the following:

- I. Was a directed verdict produced by prosecutorial misconduct and representation by defense counsel? (Supp R. 2-16, Motion, p. 2-16.).
- II. Was appellant's arrest made without probable cause by violating the Constitution of this State, and the 4th and 14th amendments of the U.S. Constitution? (Supp R. 16-17, Motion, p. 16-17).
- III. Was the circuit court properly vested with subject matter jurisdiction to have obtained conviction? (Supp R. 17-21, Motion, p. 17-21).

Each of these claims is not grounded on newly discovered evidence, but instead rests upon a review of the trial record.

Since each of the grounds is a trial record based claim, they would fall within Rule 29(a), not Rule 29 (b). This portion of the Rule as it currently stands would require the motion to be made within 10 days after the conviction on September 22, 1992. This was similarly to the Rule that existed in 1992. This derived from the common law rule on motions and in 1991 provided for the 10 days to file the post-trial motions. In the criminal court, the only post-verdict fact-based remedy available is a motion for a new trial under Rule 29. State v. Taylor, 348 S.C. 152, 158, 558 S.E.2d 917, 919 (Ct.App.2001)(citing State v. Miller, 287 S.C. 280, 285, 337 S.E.2d 883, 886 (1985)(Ness, J., concurring in part and dissenting in part citation omitted)). "The granting or refusal of a motion for a new trial is within the discretion of the trial judge and will

not be disturbed absent a clear abuse of discretion.” State v. Simmons, 279 S.C. 165, 166, 303 S.E.2d 857, 858 (1983)(citation omitted).

A. DIRECTED VERDICT ISSUE IS TIME-BARRED.

Clearly, the directed verdict argument in the new trial motion would be applicable to Rule 29(a). It is completely record based. Supp R. 2-16, Motion, p. 2-16. He essentially contends that the testimony at trial by one of the officers and attempts to show inconsistencies in their testimony. The record reflects that a motion for directed verdict was made during the trial through defense counsel. Supp R. 259-61, 269, 324-25, PCR App.p. 230-232, 240, 295-296. Although he may now be suggesting a different argument should have been made concerning the directed verdict, it is not based upon newly discovered evidence. The lower court correctly rejected this assertion as being untimely where it was merely a new argument based upon old evidence within the record.

The directed verdict issue is not appropriate under Rule 29(b) as “after discovered evidence. In order to warrant the granting of a new trial on the ground of after-discovered evidence, **the movant must show the evidence** (1) is such as will probably change the result if a new trial is granted; (2) **has been discovered since the trial;** (3) **could not have been discovered before the trial by the exercise of due diligence;** (4) is material to the issue; and (5) is not merely cumulative or impeaching. State v. Spann, 334 S.C. 618, 619–20, 513 S.E.2d 98, 99 (1999). Plainly the directed verdict issue cannot meet Rule 29 because it is solely based upon evidence at the trial. Therefore it cannot be deemed timely under Rule 29(b) because it is well beyond the 10 day rule and is not “newly discovered evidence.”

Further, to the extent he claims his counsel erred in his emphasis or the prosecutor arguably erred in their emphasis, a Rule 29(b) is not the appropriate statutory or rule remedy.

Those would be in a state post-conviction relief setting under S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-27-10, et seq. as a claim of ineffective assistance of counsel. His assertion otherwise is improper. Judge Alford properly stated that the motion should be filed as a Post-conviction relief action, not a Rule 29(b) motion.³

B. ARREST WITHOUT PROBABLE CAUSE ISSUE IS TIME –BARRED.

Similarly, in his second ground, he contends that his arrest was made without probable cause. Supp R. 16-17, Motion, p. 16-17. He contended below that the trial evidence concerning his interview and the photographic line-up shows that the arrest was based on a lack of probable cause. Like the first claim, the lower court appropriately found this was untimely presented under Rule 29. Again, this was entirely based upon the trial record. He claims there was no witness presented at trial or lawful physical evidence to support that Officer Whitstine had interviewed any of the witnesses on that morning and therefore lacked knowledge to have signed the arrest warrant. Supp R. 16-17, Motion, p. 16-17. However, this is based upon his interpretation of the evidence presented at trial –not on the discovery of newly discovered evidence within the last year since November 2011.

The Appellant misreads Rule 29 as allowing a belated new argument based upon a trial record. Further, the Appellant had possession of the record he is using in this action and made arguments about the alleged defects in the trial in his response to the Johnson petition in the appeal from the second PCR application (as well as the first) by January 3, 2003. Chronister v. State, 2001-CP-1338, Chronister v. State, Order (S.C.S.Ct. February 21, 2003). Attached to his motion which he relies upon are the Appendix from that appeal, particularly pages 442, 443, 490,

³ In his motion, he claims to alternately be making a Rule 60(b) motion. This is a civil motion for the Court of Common Pleas, not a motion for a General Sessions court. The Appellant did not contend that the Rule 60(b) motion would be viable to any particular prior action. To the extent he claims this avoids any statute of limitation he is incorrect as related to the arguments he presents.

491, 452. Supp R. 22-25, Motion, p. 22-25. Supp R. 472, 473, 483, 522, 523, See PCR App.p. 442, 443, 452. 490, 491. Again, this allegation about a lack of probable cause to arrest in untimely under both Rule 29(a) and Rule 29(b). Judge Alford did not err in this rejection.

C. SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION ISSUE IS TIME-BARRED.

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